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Anthony M. Carello

From: Kaufman, Judith <Judith.Kaufman@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Anthony M. Carello

Cc: REF Acceptance

Subject: H08-0522 Villas at Canandaigua HOA  A19

ATTENTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use Caution with attachments and links! 

The Department of Law (“DOL”) has accepted and filed the above-referenced amendment as of 10/13/2023.  This 
amendment extends the term of the offering plan for 12 months from the date of filing of this amendment.  

However, any material change of fact or circumstance affecting the property or offering requires an immediate 
amendment.  Any misstatement or concealment of material fact in the materials submitted as part of this amendment 
renders this filing void ab initio.  The DOL has relied on the truth of the certifications of sponsor, sponsor's principals, and 
sponsor's experts, as well as the transmittal letter of sponsor's attorney.

Filing this amendment shall not be construed as approval of the contents or terms thereof by the Attorney General of the 
State of New York, or any waiver of or limitation on the Attorney General's authority to take enforcement action for 
violation of Article 23-A of the General Business Law or other applicable law.  The issuance of this acceptance email is 
conditioned upon the collection of all fess imposed by law.  This email is your receipt for the filing fee.

This email shall serve as the DOL’s official acceptance for filing letter for the above-referenced amendment; the DOL’s 
Records Management Section will not issue an official acceptance for filing letter for the above-referenced 
amendment.  However, the DOL’s Records Management Section may issue additional deficiencies while processing this 
amendment’s acceptance for filing.  It is the sponsor’s responsibility to cure all such deficiencies in an expeditious 
manner.  Notwithstanding, this will not impact the amendment’s date of acceptance for filing.

__________________________________
Judith Kaufman | Assistant Attorney General
Real Estate Finance Bureau
Office of the New York State Attorney General 
28 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10005 
℡ 212-416-8959 |  212-416-8179
 Judith.Kaufman@ag.ny.gov
http://www.ag.ny.gov/bureau/real-estate-finance-bureau

To receive updates from the Bureau, click HERE.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise 
legally protected. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who 
was not authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. 
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.  
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